

From: Jennifer Manner

To: Doug Young

Date: August 27, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0410-EX-PL-2015

Message:

The gain of the small handheld is -1 dBi. Based upon the instructions in the NTIA Manual, we believe that the corresponding XAD field should be revised to specify "XAD XXG090B170-180AH002," and a new Circuit Remarks *EGN field should be added to specify "REM01 *EGN,-01T."

Please let us know if you would like us to submit a revised Appendix C containing these corrected data entries, or if you have any additional questions.